Hr-’ EDUCATION COMMISSION SO—State
Comparison

Teacher License Reciprocity
State licensure websites
June 2020

View the full 50-State Comparison: Teacher License Reciprocity here.

+ Add Filter

e Download PDF

STATE
N State licensure website State information on reciprocity

Alabama Alabama Licensure Alabama Reciprocity.
Alaska Alaska Licensure Alaska Reciprocity
Arizona Arizona Licensure Arizona Reciprocity
Arkansas Arkansas Licensure Arkansas Reciprocity

California Reciprocity
California California Licensure

Additional Link
Colorado Colorado Licensure Colorado Reciprocity
Connecticut Connecticut Licensure Connecticut Reciprocity
Delaware Delaware Licensure Delaware Reciprocity.
District of District of Columbia Licensure Districtof Columbia Reclprocity
Columbia F .. .

Additional Link
Florida Florida Licensure Florida Reciprocity
Georgia Georgia Licensure Georgia Reciprocity
Hawaii Hawaii Licensure Hawaii Reciprocity
Idaho Idaho Licensure Idaho Reciprocity
Illinois Illinois Licensure Illinois Reciprocity.
Indiana Indiana Licensure Indiana Reciprocity,
Towa lowa Licensure Iowa Reciprocity,

Kansas Reciprocity
Kansas Kansas Licensure

Additional Link
Kentucky Kentucky Licensure Kentucky Reciprocity.
Louisiana Louisiana Licensure Louisiana Reciprocity
Maine Maine Licensure Maine Reciprocity
Maryland Maryland Licensure Maryland Reciprocity
Massachusetts =~ Massachusetts Licensure Massachusetts Reciprocity
Michigan Michigan Licensure Michigan Reciprocity
Minnesota Minnesota Licensure Minnesota Reciprocity

Mississippi Mississippi Licensure Mississippi Reciprocity,


https://ecs.org/
https://www.ecs.org/50-state-comparison-teacher-license-reciprocity/
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/pdf/198
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatecertificates-all.aspx?navtext=Out%20of%20State%20Certificates
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification/initial.html
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/reciprocity/
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-GEd.html
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-sped
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/coloradoreciprocity
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Services/Teachers-and-Administrators/Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Teachers
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3477
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=3504
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
https://osse.dc.gov/page/initial-teacher-credential
https://osse.dc.gov/page/standard-teacher-credential
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
http://www.gapsc.com/
https://www.gapsc.com/MovetoGeorgia/outOfStateEducators.aspx
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-license-types/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
http://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/licensure
https://www.isbe.net/Documents/PEL-Checklist-0817.pdf
http://www.doe.in.gov/licensing
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/teacher
https://boee.iowa.gov/
https://boee.iowa.gov/license-types-and-applications/license-and-authorization-information
http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://ksde.org/Default.aspx?tabid=1012
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=117
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=650
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129
http://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/initial
http://www.mdcert.org/
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Overview.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ese/licensure
http://www.mass.gov/edu/government/departments-and-boards/ese/programs/educator-effectiveness/licensure/academic-prek-12/out-of-state-applicants.html
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_534635_7.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/
https://www.mdek12.org/OEL
https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?sort=1161
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?sort=1162
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?stateOrder=DESC

STATE
™

Missouri
Montana
Nebraska
Nevada

New
Hampshire

New Jersey
New Mexico
New York

North
Carolina

North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island

South
Carolina

South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas

Utah
Vermont
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming

State licensure website

Missouri Licensure
Montana Licensure
Nebraska Licensure

Nevada Licensure
New Hampshire Licensure

New Jersey Licensure

New Mexico Licensure

New York Licensure

North Carolina Licensure

North Dakota Licensure

Ohio Licensure
Oklahoma Licensure

Oregon Licensure

Pennsylvania Licensure

Rhode Island Licensure

South Carolina Licensure

South Dakota Licensure
Tennessee Licensure
Texas Licensure

Utah Licensure
Vermont Licensure
Virginia Licensure
Washington Licensure
West Virginia Licensure
Wisconsin Licensure

Wyoming Licensure

State information on reciprocity

Missouri Reciprocity

Montana Reciprocity

Nebraska Reciprocity,

Nevada Reciprocity
New Hampshire Reciprocity

New Jersey Reciprocity

New Mexico Reciprocity,

New York Reciprocity

North Carolina Reciprocity,

North Dakota Reciprocity

Ohio Reciprocity

Oklahoma Reciprocity

Oregon Reciprocity

Pennsylvania Reciprocity

Rhode Island Reciprocity

South Carolina Reciprocity

South Dakota Reciprocity

Tennessee Reciprocity

Texas Reciprocity
Utah Reciprocity,

Vermont Reciprocity

Virginia Reciprocity
Washington Reciprocity

West Virginia Reciprocity

Wisconsin Reciprocity



https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/out-state-information
http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Become-a-Licensed-Montana-Educator
http://opi.mt.gov/MTLicensingFAQ
https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/index.html
https://www.education.ne.gov/TCERT/pdfs/Reciprocity.pdf
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/
http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/New_Teachers_Out_of_State_Applicants/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190447701/Out-of-state+Applicant
https://www.nj.gov/education/license/
https://www.nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm
http://www.ped.state.nm.us/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
https://www.nasdtec.net/page/InterstateAgreements
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/types-licenses
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure
http://sde.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification
https://sde.ok.gov/traditional-path-oklahoma-teacher-certification#otherstate
http://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.aspx
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/reciprocity/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/OOS-Reciprocity.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning?mid=2465&aid=7
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/traditional-route
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/become-a-vermont-educator/reciprocity
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/info_out-of-state_online_programs.pdf
https://www.k12.wa.us/certification
https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/
https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general
https://dpi.wi.gov/tepdl/pathways/reciprocity
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/
https://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/out-of-state-applicants/
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?sort=1161
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?sort=1162
https://internal-search.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-01?stateOrder=DESC

